#### **CABINET**

# Meeting held on Monday 19 June 2017 at 6.30 pm in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, The Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon, CR0 1NX.

## DRAFT MINUTES - PART A

Present: Councillor Tony Newman, Leader of the Council;

Councillor Alison Butler, Deputy Leader (Statutory);

Councillor Stuart Collins, Deputy Leader;

Councillors Hamida Ali, Alisa Flemming, Timothy Godfrey, Simon Hall, Stuart King, Mark Watson and Louisa Woodley.

Other Majority Group Members in attendance:

Councillors Avis, Canning, Clouder, Fitzsimons, Kabir, B Khan, S. Khan, Lewis, Mann, Prince, Rendle, Ryan, Shahul-Hameed, Scott,

Trakas-Lawlor, Wood, Young.

Shadow Cabinet Members in attendance: Councillors Bashford, Cummings, Gatland, Hale, Hopley, O'Connell, Perry, H. Pollard,

T. Pollard, Thomas,

Other Minority Group Member in attendance: Brew, Buttinger and

Creatura.

Absent: Cabinet: none.

Apologies: There were no apologies for absence.

Note: The meeting webcast can be accessed on

www.croydon.gov.uk

#### **MINUTES - PART A**

# A35/17 Part A Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 20 March 2017

The Part A minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 20 March 2017 were received. The Leader of the Council signed the minutes as a

correct record.

## A36/17 Disclosure of Interest

There were no disclosures of interest.

# A37/17 Urgent Business

## **Grenfell Fire Tragedy**

The Cabinet held a minute silence for the victims of the Grenfell tower fire tragedy.

Councillor Alison Butler spoke about the tragedy and put on record the Council's commitment to install systems wherever they were found to be required in Council owned premises within the Borough.

(Note: the full announcement can be viewed on the meeting webcast)

# A38/17 Exempt Items

**RESOLVED** that the allocation of business in the agenda be confirmed, as published.

# A39/17 Don't Mess with Croydon – Young People taking Pride and Campaign Update

Councillor Stuart Collins introduced an presentation for this item which is available via the meeting webcast.

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

#### **RESOLVED** to

- 1. Note the progress to date for the Don't Mess with Croydon Young People Taking Pride campaign.
- 2. Agree the approach to the next phase of the Don't Mess with Croydon Take Pride Campaign
- 3. Note the progress on the planned transitional improvements to the environmental service in advance of the new South London Waste Partnership contract March 2018
- 4. Delegate to the executive director of Place, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Clean, Green, Croydon, the decision to implement the proposed service change improvements contained within this report and any further improvements following the behaviour Insight project.

#### A40/17 Fairfield Halls- It's Happening Presentation

Councillor Timothy Godfrey, Cabinet Member for Culture, Leisure & Sport introduced a video providing the annual review and then a presentation from representatives of BHLive. These are available on the meeting webcast.

Cabinet Members noted the presentations and welcomed the progress to date.

## A41/17 Community Safety Strategy 2017-20

Councillor Hamida Ali gave a presentation on this Strategy which is available via the meeting webcast

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

**RESOLVED** to recommend to Full Council that it agree the Community Safety Strategy for Croydon 2017-2020.

## A42/17 Update on the development of Legacy, Croydon Youth Zone

Representatives from Onside and young people from Croydon gave a presentation on the progress on the Legacy, Croydon Youth Zone project. This presentation is available via the meeting webcast.

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

**RESOLVED** to note the progress made with the delivery of the Legacy, Croydon Youth Zone Project

## A43/17 Small Business Commission

Councillor Mark Watson, Cabinet member for Economy and Jobs, presented this item including a short Small Business Commission film which is available via the meeting webcast.

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

#### **RESOLVED**

Having considered the draft Small Business Commission Report and action plan, to endorse the draft report; and

To delegate finalisation of the report and action plan to the Cabinet Member for Economy & Jobs.

#### A44/17 Delivery of Affordable Housing

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

#### **RESOLVED** to

- 1.1 Agree to set up and enter in to separate limited liability partnerships with a new charity for the purpose of managing:
- 1) The affordable rent properties to be developed by Brick by Brick (Croydon) Ltd;
- 2) The street properties purchased by the Council at market rates; and
- 3) The affordable rent properties to be developed by Hub at the former Taberner House site.
- 1.2 Agree to enter in to leases with the respective limited liability partnerships for:
- 1) The land to be developed by Brick by Brick (Croydon) Ltd for the affordable rent units;
- 2) The completed affordable rent units on the former Taberner House site/the land to be developed by Hub at the former Taberner House site.
- 1.3 Delegate authority to the Executive Director Resources in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance and Treasury to agree to set up and enter in to a limited liability partnership with a new charity for the purpose of managing the street properties purchased by the Council at market rates.
- 1.4 Agree to the granting of retained right to buy receipts to the respective limited liability partnerships to use to increase designated affordable housing for borough residents.
- 1.5 Agree, where permissible, to grant relevant commuted Section 106 monies for affordable housing to the LLPs for the delivery of appropriate units.
- 1.6 Agree the proposed rent levels for the affordable rent properties developed by or acquired by the respective limited liability partnerships be a maximum of 65% of market rent, and not more than the Local Housing Allowance.
- 1.7 Delegate authority to the Executive Director Resources, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance and Treasury, to agree and enter in to arms length loans with the respective limited liability partnerships at appropriate market normative rates for the purposes outlined in this report.

- 1.8 Instruct the Executive Director Resources to update the agreed treasury management strategy to reflect the borrowing requirement and lending agreements with the respective limited liability partnerships for formal approval by Council.
- 1.9 Delegate authority to the Executive Director Resources, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance and Treasury, to take such steps as are necessary to appropriate land from the Housing Revenue Account to the General Fund to the extent that this is required to successfully implement the above recommendations and proposals set out in the report.

## A45/17 Stage 1: Recommendations Arising from Scrutiny

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

**RESOLVED** to receive the recommendations arsing form the meetings of the Scrutiny and Overview Committee (7 March 2017) and the Streets, Environment and Homes Scrutiny Sub-Committee (28 February 2017 and 28 March 2017) and to provide a substantive response within two months (ie. at the next available Cabinet Meeting on 17 July 2017)

## A46/17 Investing in Our Borough

NOTED: that the Leader of the Council had delegated to the Cabinet the power to make the decisions set out below:

#### **RESOLVED** to note:

- The contracts over £500,000 in value anticipated to be awarded by the nominated Cabinet Member, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance and Treasury or, where the nominated Cabinet Member is the Cabinet Member for Finance and Treasury, in consultation with the Leader
- The list of delegated award decisions made by the Director of Commissioning and Improvements, between 13/03/2017-17/05/2017
- 3. Property acquisitions and disposals to be agreed by the Cabinet Member for Finance & Treasury before the next meeting of Cabinet.

**MINUTES - PART B** 

None

The meeting ended at 8.50 pm